

Freestyle Key Committee

Those present at the Freestyle Committee Meeting 24th April 2023: Martin Carr, Rob Taylor, Andrew Norris, Piers Lincoln, Tori Hamilton-Wilson, Paul Telling
Standing Orders: Declaration of interests, Struck off directors, Safeguarding
Snowtour Ranking - The system is now operational. We have loaded the results from the Brits in Scotland. Obviously to add other events we do need the ranking of the whole field as well as dates of birth
English Champs - This is now set for June 10th. The latter part of this meeting involved a detailed discussions about the planning of the event. However, all is looking good for this event.
Slope Run Events 2023 - So far we have the dates for Kendal. We have a draft date for the Farmers Jam. Oak cake jam will probably be in Oct. There is talk of one at Halifax and maybe one in Warmwell. Once we know more we can help coordinate judges etc. RT to check with Kevin at Warmwell what the format of the event will be there.
Futures Project - This is now happening all the way through the year, where in the past it was just summer. SSE office is now sorting out the sessions and sorting out local coaches to provide coverage. Idea of using local coaches is to ensure the sessions financially viable into the future.
Futures chams Norwich 2023 - We have a pencil date of 30 Sep & 1st Oct - Further discussion will be had June onwards
Selections - Next Window should be May 2023 - The current selection criteria is ok. RT to send details to MC for inclusion in the next e-newsletter. Deadline of 3rd weekend in May. Details to be sent on on the social channels.
Air Bag and Invert Training - There was a discussion on how to prove the ability to do these tricks before being allowed to do them on facilities. One option suggested is that it is just a supervised session with no coaching. Alternatively evidence (perhaps video clips) of said moves being done on trampoline, skate board etc
Moguls Course.... We now have the situation at CF where we have more participants and are in need of more coaches. PT & MC have a few ideas that they will progress.
MC to send out next e-Newsletter